BID TITLE: MEAT - JULY 1, 2014 to AUGUST 31, 2014

BID NUMBER: 2014-046 _
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2014
DEPARTMENT: CENTRAL FOODS
—| - Ginsberg |- ;i o 5. - Maines Paper- —
, Foods U.S. Foods & Food ’
BIDDERS NAME; W™=
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? ok ar oK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? ok K oK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? oK oy ox
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? oK ox oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? O/L Ok oK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? oK oK Ik
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
W-9 Completed & Signed? OK Ok )4
Addendum(s) No.
TOTAL COST: | ¢ ,orF BID |$.SEF BLD |$ S BLD




